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‘93 3 DATE: October 7,2002 

TO: 

FROM: 

0 
Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Toni J. McCoy, Y R gulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and 
Enforcement 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 02 10 16-TC, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by DeBonis Enterprises Inc. 

Cliafige to: (add comma) 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by DeBonis Enterprises, Inc. 

NOTE: See the Secretary of State Printout attached. Please call if you have any questions. 1 can 
be reached at 413-6532. 

Thank you. 



Divisi0.r of Corporations http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cord.. .&r2=&r3 =&r4=DEBONISENTERPRSES&rS= 

Florida Profit 
DEBONIS ENTERPRISES, INC. 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
6 180 BABCOCK ST SE 
PALM BAY F; 32909 
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MAILING ADDRESS 
61 SO BABCOCK ST SE 
PALM BAY F; 32909 

Document Number 
PO2000099863 

State 
FL 

FEI Number 
NONE 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
091 I312002 

Effective Date 
NONE 
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Officer/Director Detail 

1864 JACOBIN ST NW 

PALM BAY FL 32907 

1864 JACOBlN ST NW 
DEBDN-RT 
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